From: Greg Rodrigo [mailto:Greg@newhopestone.com]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Kutney, Michael <mkutney@ pa.gov>; Menghini, Michael <mmenghini@pa.gov>; Latsha, Gary
<galatsha@pa.gov>; Bollinger, Amiee <ambollinge @pa.gov>

Cc: Greg Rodrigo <Greg@newhopestone.com>

Subject: FW: New Hope Pit Pump Feeder Changes

The attached quote is the company we are using for the relocation of the electrical transformers.

The new Electrical Transformers will be located directly above the current trailer located on level 4.
The quote states the instructions. The ordering of the electrical components has a lead time of 4 to
6 weeks. Once all the materials are in, there is a 1 to 2 week lead time to have it scheduled.

We are looking at this work to be done around the middle to end of June time frame.
Please let me know if you have any questions

Greg Rodrigo

Greg Rodrigo

New Hope Crushed Stone
P.O. Box 248

New Hope, PA 18938

Cell: 215-378-8746

Office: 215.862.5293
Scalehouse: 215.862.5288
FAX: 215.862.0669

greg@newhopestone.com

From: Christina Cursley

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Greg Rodrigo <Greg@newhopestone.com>
Subject: FW: New Hope Pit Pump Feeder Changes

Christina Cursley


mailto:galatsha@pa.gov
mailto:alduke@pa.gov
mailto:greg@newhopestone.com
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PROPOSAL

Thomas H. C/ingan Proposal Date: March 20, 2018
Electrical Services, LLC
2505 Lemon Street

York, PA 17408
717 324-0430
717-800-8143 fax

New Hope Crushed Stone
P.O. Box 248

New Hope, PA 18938
Attn: Christina Cursley

Re: Pit Pump Feeder Changes

Furnish & Install

e Three new 167 KVA transformers on a new pole at the top of high wall adjacent to level 4

e One 45’ class 2 pole to mount the transformers onto

e Miscellaneous pole line hardware for tying into the existing 4,160 volt power line

e Parallel runs of 4/0 GGC wiring from the new transformers to the relocated pump control station
e Wiring into the relocated control station

e Demolition of the existing wiring that feeds the existing trailer power structure

o 0 =T o3 O 13 P $38,700.00 Dollars

Exclusions
e Removal of the existing trailer power structure (Shall be abandoned in place)

Respectfully submitted, Customer Agreement of contract
Thomas H. Clingan Name and Title

Electrical Services LLC Signature & Date

C
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New Hope Crushed Stone
P. O. Box 248

New Hope, PA 18938
215.862.5293

From: Thomas Clingan <tclingan@thc-es.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 5:49 AM

To: Christina Cursley <Christina@newhopestone.com>

Cc: Ryan Clingan <rclingan@thc-es.com>; Tristan Barney <tbarney@thc-es.com>; Gary Cornbower
<gcornbower@thc-es.com>

Subject: New Hope Pit Pump Feeder Changes

Christina

| opted to use new transformers since the old ones are in bad shape.
| appreciate the opportunity to quote this project.

Best regards!!!

Tom

Thomas H. Clingan

Electrical Services, LLC
2505 Lemon Street

York, PA 17408

Mobile (717) 324-0430

Office (717) 718-5418
Fax (717) 668-8219

Email tclingan@thc-es.com

www.thc-es.com
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